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September 6, 2007

George Rice
1125 E. 51 St.
Odessa, TX 79762

Dear George:

This is to confirm your request to be placed on the agenda for the Board of
Trustees meeting to be held on Tuesday, September 18, 2007 at 6:00 p.m.
The meeting will be held at the ECISD Administration Building located at
802 North Sam Houston.

A copy of Board Policy BED(Local) is attached for your information.
Sincerely,

e fonstry

Hector Mendez
Interim Superintendent of Schools

Attachment

Cc:  Carol Gregg, Board President
Mike Atkins, School Attorney
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From: George Rice <grrice@cableone.net>

To: Nelda Loya <loyani@ector-county.k12.tx.us>
Date: 9/5/2007 11:20 AM

Subject: Speak

Nelda, | wish to speak before the ECISD School Board of Trustees, at the
next monthly meeting.

As | am not sure of the exact date, would you please send that info to
me. My subject will be, the Constitution, and the Oath of Office,
regarding the and School Board and our Country.

God Bless and God Bless America

George Rice

1125 E 51st St
Odessa 79762
grrice@cableone.net
432-362-8992



